
Caddel, Jeremy D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 	 Haslach, Patricia M 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 28, 2004 10:47 AM 
To: 	 Caddel, Jeremy D; Taylor, William B (SA); Wilder, Timothy E; Miller, Ronald W(S/WCI); 

Gastright, John A(D); Carpenter, Jonathan J(P); Patrick, Stewart M(S/P) 
Cc: 	• 	 .Patterson, Torkel L (SA/FO) 
Subject: 	 RE: NEED QUICK CLEARANCE—VERY SHORT 

 

RELEASED IN FULL 
clear 

-----Original Message-- 
From: 	Caddel, Jeremy D 
Sent: 	Friday, May 28, 2004 10:34 AM 
To: 	Taylor, William B (SA); Haslach, Patricia M; Wilder, Timothy E; Miller, Ronald W(S/WCI); Gastright, John A(D); Carpenter, Jonathan 

3(P); Patrick, Stewart M(S/P) 
Cc: 	Patterson, Torkei L (SA/FO) . 

Subject: 	NEED QUICK CLEARANCE--VERY SHORT 
Importance: High 

Attached is a short cable to Kabul requesting reply to a couple of detainee cables that are outstanding. Request your 
clearance as soon as possible--need to get it out today. 

<< File: Detainee Follow-up 5.28.04.doc >> 

Thanks, 

Jeremy 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
REVIEW AUTHORITY: SHARON E AHMAD 
DATE/CASE ID: 03 DEC 2004 200303827 
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